

Please refer to: David Roberts
Email: droberts@pinklarkin.com
Assistant: Alissa Whalen
Assistant's email: awhalen@pinklarkin.com

June 3, 2026

VIA WEB PORTAL

Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
P.O. Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood:

**Re: M12339 - Renewall Energy Inc. - Request for Tariffs for the Renewable to Retail Market
Revised timeline and work plan**

The Consumer Advocate has reviewed the correspondence from Nova Scotia Power dated June 1, 2026 regarding this matter.

The Consumer Advocate has no objection to the revised timeline and the work plan for the filing of the Application for Tarriff Approval that have been proposed by Nova Scotia Power.

Yours truly,

PINK LARKIN



David Roberts,
Consumer Advocate
DJR/aw

